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October 23, 2001

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL

Ms. Blanca Bayo

Director

Division of Clerk & Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Amended Proposal in Docket 011132-TX PLEASE EXPEDITE

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Tel West Communications hereby amends its proposed penalty for failure to submit its Year 2000
RAF Report by the required due date to 2 sum of $100.00, in accordance with previous Commission
decisions in similar dockets. Tel West’s original proposal for no additional penalties was submutted
October 17, 2001. Tel West has been advised that Commission staff will recommend denial of that
original proposal, and therefore submits this amended proposal.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Don Taylor at 253-639-
4076 or via email at dotaylor@qwest.net.

Sincerely,

Jugp ikt

Jetf Swickard
APP President

GOM cc: Paula Isler
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